
FILED 3/26/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 01319-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

A AUSLEY 
MCMULLEN 

Attorneys and Counselors at Law 
123 South Calhoun Street 
P.O. Box 391 32302 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

P: (850) 224-9115 
F: (850) 222-7560 

ausley_com 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission C lerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

March 26, 2024 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Re: Petition for recovery of costs assoc iated with named tropical systems during 
the 2018-2022 hurricane seasons and replenishment of storm reserve, by 
Tampa Electric Company. 
Docket No. 20230019-EI 

TRANSMITTAL OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 
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Pursuant to a Request for Confidential Classification being filed under separate cover, we 
enclose the confidential version (highlighted in yellow on a USB) of Tampa Electric's Response to 
Office of Publjc Counsel's Third Production of Documents, served on March 5, 2024. 

We would appreciate your maintaining confidential treatment of the enclosed material. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

MNM/bml 
Enclosure 

cc: Al l Parties of Record (w/o enc.) 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 
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